## Players Course Ladies Golf League Constitution (Revised April 2023)

### 1. Name

1.1. This ladies golf club shall be called "THE PLAYERS COURSE LADIES GOLF LEAGUE".

## 2. Objective

- 2.1. To promote the playing of women's golf.
- 2.2. To maintain rules and regulations of play.
- 2.3. To follow the handicapping system used by Golf Canada.

### 3. Place

- 3.1. This ladies golf club shall play out of **THE PLAYERS COURSE** golf course.
- 3.2. The official season is Tuesday Evenings from May to September.

### 4. Membership

- 4.1. The annual meeting will be held in the spring. One-third of the regular membership will constitute a quorum.
- 4.2. All members shall golf a minimum of **10 nine-hole games** on Tuesday night at **THE PLAYERS COURSE** in the current year in order to be automatically included in next year's membership with **THE PLAYERS COURSE LADIES GOLF LEAGUE.**
- 4.3. Failure to have membership fees paid by February 28 will result in cancellation from this club.
- 4.4. All members are eligible to vote in elections of officers for **THE PLAYERS COURSE LADIES GOLF LEAGUE.**
- 4.5. In order to qualify for trophies/awards in the league championship, members must have played **10** games.
- 4.6. A member who has played in a minimum of **10 games** is a member in good standing.

# Players Course Ladies Golf League Constitution (Revised April 2023)

- 4.7. Members who do not meet the minimum **10 games** requirement due to health or personal reasons must notify the President, Vice-President or Secretary prior to September 1. The Executive will determine if an exemption will be granted to the member for the following season.
- 4.8. Exemptions will only be granted for one year before the member is transferred to the top of the wait list.
- 4.9. No fees will be collected for a full year medical exemption. No refunds will be issued for a partial year medical exemption.

#### 5. Executive

- 5.1. Election of the Executive is held in the fall.
- 5.2. All members in good standing are eligible to become an Executive member.
- 5.3. Members of the Executive shall be:
  - a) President
  - b) Vice-President
  - c) Secretary
  - d) Treasurer
  - e) Sports Coordinator
  - f) Assistant Sports Coordinator (optional)
  - g) Prize Committee Coordinator
  - h) Past President
- 5.4. All executive positions shall be for one year duration with the exception of the President and the Vice President who shall serve for two years. Members can be re-elected to any position for consecutive terms.
- 5.5. A majority of the Executive shall constitute a quorum at all executive meetings.

## Players Course Ladies Golf League Constitution (Revised April 2023)

- 5.6. The President does not vote except to break a tie.
- 5.7. The officers shall hold meetings on a regular basis or as the President deems as necessary.
- 5.8. Nominations shall be made by the Past President. Nominations may also be made from the floor if the nominee has given consent.
- **5.9.** Where vacancies are created when an officer leaves their office prior to the expiration of the term for which they were elected, the executive shall appoint a member to fill the vacancy for the balance of the term.
- **5.10.** The executive has the power to act in unusual circumstances and shall present all such actions at the next general meeting.

### 6. Banking

6.1. Signing officers at the bank are any two of the President, Vice-President or Treasurer.

### 7. By Law Amendments

7.1. The constitution of the League shall not be altered or repealed unless notice of any proposed changes be given to the membership in writing at least fourteen (14) days prior to the meeting at which the vote will be taken.